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From: 
1.,Y6) 1(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 1(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) rb)(6) 
nnhl 

Subject: FW: HSAC CVE thoughts from Ali 

Date: 2015/10/15 11:31:14 

I mportance: High 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

From: ..... ICb ....... X ...... 6) _____ __. 
Sent: Thursday, October 15. 2015 11: 31 AM 
To: 'Selim, George· ~(b)(6) 
Cd(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: HSAC CVE thoughts from Ali 
Importance: High 

I 
I 

I , .. 
I 

I' 

ICbX6) lnote below is important. At the HSAC meeting in September, General 
ICb)(6) lspoke about how the Secretary viewed the CVE pieces of the report as 
important and that we would incorporate the FF recommendations into the new 
CVE tasking. 

(b )(5) 

From: .... Kli ...... X ...... 6) _____ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:45 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I 
Subject: HSAC CVE thoughts from Ali 
Importance: High 

Hey Sarah - sorry for ge 

Sended(b )( 6) j(b )( 6) 
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l(b)(6) I 
'l'hV6) l'b)(6) I 

Recipient: 
(b )(6) I'" I 
lrhV6) !CbY6) I 
f'iiVn) I' 

Sent Date: 2015/10/15 11:31 :13 

Delivered Date: 2015/10/15 11:31 :14 




